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April 25,2018

Chairman David Jones

c¢/o Sharla Dillon

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Re:  Chattanooga Gas Company
TPUC Docket No. 18-00017

Dear Chairman Jones:

Chattanooga Gas Company’s (“CGC”) is hereby filing additional responses to the
Consumer Protection and Advocate Division’s (“CPAD”) discovery requests designated by the
CPAD as “Supplement to First Discovery Request”. Consistent with the prior filings of
discovery responses, these responses are being filed on CD with the confidential responses being
filed under seal pursuant to the Protective Order.

On Friday afternoon, April 20, 2018, CGC filed responses to 90 numbered requests of the
total 158 numbered supplemental requests. Enclosed are 61 additional responses, all of which
have already been informally provided to CPAD, with the exception of the 73 attachments to
CPAD-1-230 Supplemental Request that will be separately provided tomorrow to the CPAD and
CRMA and copies filed with the Commission on CD. The remaining 7 requests are still being
addressed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Enclosures

cc: Monica Smith-Ashford, Esq.
Vance Broemel, Esq.
Wayne Irvin, Esq.
Henry Walker, Esq.
Floyd Self, Esq.



